ladimir Petrović/

Computer technician

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

In the last two years, I've finished the courses for Microsoft C# Programming and .NET Developer after which I've finished internship mentioned below, and with it expanding my knowledge and skills. During that time, I've worked on several projects (some of them you can look at GitHub link). In other words, I'm a developer at the beginning of his programming career, who's persistent, patient, problem-solving oriented, open-minded team-player and eager to work a job that he loves and cherishes.

EDUCATION

.NET Developer

Code Academy by ComTrade

10/2018 - 05/2019

Course, Duration: 6 months

- Final project: WebShop for IT equipment

- Type of project: ASP Web Form, with Master Page
- Project grade: 10

Microsoft C# Programming

Obuke i kursevi 10/2017 - 02/2018 Course, Duration: 4 months

- Final project: Student registry

- Type of project: Windows Form

Business informatics and e-business

Belgrade Business School 10/2008 – Present (graduation exam)

Computer technician

Mechanical High School "Radoje Dakić" 09/2002 - 07/2006 Belgrade, Serbia

CERTIFICATE

.NET Developer (10/2018 - 05/2019)

C# programing: Console applications: Windows forms: MS SQL Server; .NET Framework; ADO .NET; ASP Web Forms; ASP MVC; HTML; CSS (Bootstrap); JavaScript (jQuery, AJAX etc)

Microsoft C# Programming (10/2017 – 01/2018)

Basics of programming; Basics of C#; OOP; Debugging; Working with files; Working with a SQL database; Windows Forms

LANGUAGES



INTERESTS

Learning and adopting new programming languages and technics

History Movies

Languages

High interest for new technologies such as IoT, AI, ML, DL, BlockChain, AWS, JS Frameworks

SKILLS

Belgrade, Serbia

Belgrade, Serbia

Belgrade, Serbia

C#				
SQL				
HTML, CSS, Bootstrap				0
JavaScript (jQuery, AJAX)			0	0
Java, Python 3, C++, PHP		0	0	0

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern on project Business Trip Adviser (WebAPI)

Institute Mihailo Pupin - Telecommunications

05/2019 - 06/2019 Tasks

- Belgrade, Serbia
- .NET Developer (tasks mostly about SQL DB Development);
- Designing, creating and inserting data into MS SQL DB;
- Writing static and dynamic stored procedures, triggers and further DB development including writing automated security and maintenance SQL Server jobs with purpose of solving problems of malicious and/or unauthorized access to DB;
- Making batch programs for DB de/installation for: needs of mass data insertions (over 20 million records);
 - customized DB installation (full or developing editions);
- WebAPI assistance with Entity, cross-origin and redirecting to https setups and further writing controllers
- Participating in daily and weekly SCRUM meetings.

Tester

Mano-Test d.o.o. 01/2010 - 05/2018

Belgrade, Serbia

Accreditated laboratories for testing and calibration

Tasks

- Testing, calibration and verification of safety valves, instruments for measuring units of pressure, temperature and mass;
- Developing Excel forms with or without Macros for: processing measurement results and calculations of measurement uncertainties;
 - importing inventory records;
 - · prediction of measurement uncertainties for time drift of essential reference equipment.
- Deputy of technical and quality system manager;
- Performing internal audit of QMS and implementing new ISO standards;

Thank You for taking the time to review my resume. Best regards.

petrovicbbs@yahoo.com +381 69 102 40 44 Zemun, Belgrade, Serbia github.com/petrovicbbs

linkedin.com/in/vladimir-petrović-60344367/